

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

2017

Data analysis for the Ohio Balance of State Continuum of Care's 2017 Performance Management Plan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Objectives

Executive Summary

Emergency Shelters

Transitional Housing

Permanent Supportive Housing

Rapid Rehousing

Homelessness Prevention

Safe Haven

Street Outreach

System Level Objectives

Data Sources

Contact Information

This report was created by the COHHIO HMIS team using Ohio Balance of State Continuum of Care (BoSCoC) HMIS data. It is built according to the project and system performance goals set by the Ohio BoSCoC Board in the Performance Management Plan, with direction from the Ohio BoSCoC Performance and Outcomes Committee.

All HMIS-participating projects in the Ohio BoSCoC are included in this report. Projects that are part of the Continuum but that do not participate in HMIS send data to the CoC and are monitored quarterly, but their data is not included in this report.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Executive Summary

The Ohio Balance of State Continuum of Care (BoSCoC) is seeing some improvements and some struggles as an increase in homelessness begins to show in the data. Fortunately, most of the project-level goals are being met for 2017!

2017 was the first year the CoC incorporated Outreach and Homelessness Prevention projects in our Performance Management Plan. The four Outreach projects in the Ohio BoSCoC had been operating in isolation from each other and the CoC, meaning they had not been incorporated into the overall strategy and efforst to reduce homelessness in the CoC. Over the past year, this has begun to change, and the Outreach goals have been coming into clearer view due to increased HMIS and programmatic training efforts. To date, Homelessness Prevention projects are successfully meeting the goals set.

The state Homeless Crisis Response Program funds Rapid Re-housing and Homelessness Prevention programs through the same funding stream, with the understanding that providers will allocate at least 75% of the funding to Rapid Re-housing (and no more than 25% towards prevention activities). One really great change in 2017 has been the strategic increase of Rapid Re-housing spending in comparison to prevention. We ended the year with 90% of the state funding going to Rapid Re-housing.

Rapid Re-housing projects have decreased their Length of Stay, which is a goal we are meeting, but perhaps too well. Shorter stays in Rapid Re-housing are good for those individuals and households who do not need the assistance any longer, but as we begin to target those with more barriers, it could be important to keep some households in Rapid Re-housing longer, where we are able. There have been vast improvements in Rapid Re-housing Move-In Date data collection and reporting over the year, which has allowed us to more effectively measure how long it is taking to house those who need it.

Across all project types most providers struggle with the Increasing Income goal. Compared to 2016, the 2017 data is showing slightly lower numbers, indicating the income goals are either too high or more work is needed to help people increase their income.

At the system level, the Ohio BoSCoC is also not meeting the goals related to Number of Homeless Persons. The 2017 Point in Time (PIT) Count data shows that overall homelessness in the Ohio BoSCoC is increasing, except for Veterans. The stark difference in the outcomes for homeless Veterans indicates that the work to coordinate a system, expand availability of resources, and bring those resources to scale is well worth the effort. With this in mind, we are hopeful that implementation of updated Coordinated Entry systems will prove itself to be as impactful for all of our homeless populations as the Veterans systems coordination effort has been for Veterans.

EMERGENCY SHELTERS

Emergency Shelters

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Length of Stay	Emergency Shelter (ES) projects will have a participant average length of stay of no more than 40 days	30.4 days
	ES projects will have a participant median length of stay of no more than 40 days	20 days
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 40% of participants in ES projects will move into permanent housing at exit	63.1%
Receipt of Non-cash Benefits and Health Insurance	At least 50% of adult participants in ES projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	83.9%
Employment and Income Growth	At least 18% of adult participants in ES projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	14.8%
Returns to	ES projects will have no more than 15% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	9.6%
Homelessness	ES projects will have no more than 20% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH or Outreach within two years of exit	22.6 %

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads - ESap(136)

Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Faith Mission - ESap(25)

Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)

Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)

Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)

Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)

Jefferson - City Rescue Mission - ES(1305)

Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)

Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)

Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)

Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)

Lorain - Catholic Charities - St. Elizabeth Center - ESap(1784)

Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)

Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)

Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)

Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Emergency Housing - ES(221)

Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)

Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)

Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233)

Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - War Memorial Women & Children's Shelter - ES(1730)

Emergency Shelters will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 40 days. Average Length **Median Length** of Stay in Days **Provider Name** of Stay in Days Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(222) 21.55 13 19 Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523) 38.3 17 Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191) 27.63 Ashland - ACCESS Emergency Shelter - ES(566) 62 70 Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ES(249) 9 20.79 Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap(181) 37.26 20 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720) 68.07 63.5 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232) 40 51.42 Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268) 28.42 18 Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217) 28.29 16 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325) 29.09 18 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021) 3.38 2.5 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 14.5 25.42 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728) 19.56 14 Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 23.6 17 Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) 21 36.84 Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) 28.54 26 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 28 27.65 Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 20.5 30.33 Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 56.61 58 Darke - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - ESap(713) 25.04 19 Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 22.97 22 35 Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 38.44

10

92

10 20.5

26

36

50

19

60

55

36

57

N/A

14

11

46.5

28 30

31

31

19.03

101.16

24.68

31.71

39.07

36.75

52.3

33.61

61.3

53.38

64.1

58.31

N/A

26.2

22.54

48.56 84.67

37.88

43.79

31.73

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPesap(1375)

Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)

Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)

Wood - Salvation Army - Wood County Emergency Lodging - ES Overflow(1300)

Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)

zzAthens - Athens Clem House - ES(780)

Emergency Shelters will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 40 days. Average Length **Median Length** of Stay in Days **Provider Name** of Stay in Days Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395) 21.48 16 11 Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203) 18.27 23 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64) 26.75 7 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201) 22.8 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748) 76 75.32 12 Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES(240) 16.66 Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ES Overflow(153 8.24 9 Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap(152) 37.5 41.11 Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564) 24 37.78 20 Richland - Harmony House - ESap(119) 25.58 Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755) 20.33 9 Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060) 3.5 3.5 Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175) 35.4 36 Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199) 16.9 15.5 Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252) 19.61 10 Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap(341) 38.35 21

161.42

29.86

34.08

27.72

1

206.33

30.36

Totals:

51.5

26

22

14

1

153

20

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 40% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Provider	All Leavers		manent inations
Provider	All Leavers	# of Exits	% of Exits
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(222)	98	47	48%
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	46	21	45.7%
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191)	200	61	30.5%
Ashland - ACCESS Emergency Shelter - ES(566)	19	18	94.7%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ES(249)	162	59	36.4%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap(181)	223	194	87%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720)	119	63	52.9%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232)	146	82	56.2%
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)	409	386	94.4%
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217)	159	109	68.6%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)	247	147	59.5%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021)	8	1	12.5%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288)	405	319	78.8%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728)	138	58	42%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	472	398	84.3%
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190)	195	132	67.7%
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83)	101	82	81.2%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012)	50	48	96%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141)	6	5	83.3%
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261)	93	68	73.1%
Darke - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - ESap(713)	93	62	66.7%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116)	170	93	54.7%
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)	155	107	69%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads - ESap(136)	254	137	53.9%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)	55	51	92.7%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	285	86	30.2%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	88	33	37.5%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	107	92	86%
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Emergency Housing - ES(221)	159	92	57.9%
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	63	32	50.8%
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	174	124	71.3%
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	19	13	68.4%
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233)	45	31	68.9%
Jefferson - City Rescue Mission - ES(1305)	49	17	34.7%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	84	60	71.4%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - War Memorial Women & Children's Shelter - ES(1730)	0	0	N/A
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	446	351	78.7%
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	490	185	37.8%
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	47	45	95.7%
Lorain - Catholic Charities - St. Elizabeth Center - ESap(1784)	6	0	0%
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	38	35	92.1%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	342	155	45.3%

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 40% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Provider	All Leavers	Permanent Destinations # of	
		Exits	% of Exits
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	37	36	97.3%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395)	241	148	61.4%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)	132	78	59.1%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	153	102	66.7%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	216	123	56.9%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	78	46	59%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES(240)	132	70	53%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ES Overflow(153)	29	4	13.8%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap(152)	158	105	66.5%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	60	19	31.7%
Richland - Harmony House - ESap(119)	510	315	61.8%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	51	12	23.5%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	2	0	0%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	125	87	69.6%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	313	263	84%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	380	218	57.4%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap(341)	297	167	56.2%
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPesap(1375)	12	11	91.7%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	143	13	9.1%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	109	84	77.1%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	361	159	44%
Wood - Salvation Army - Wood County Emergency Lodging - ES Overflow(1300)	5	0	0%
zzAthens - Athens Clem House - ES(780)	12	2	16.7%
Totals:	9,640	6,082	63.1%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 50% of clients will exit with at least one cource of non cash benefit or health insurance

At least 50% of clients will exit with at least one cource of non cash benefit or health insurance.						
Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data		
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(222)	79	36	45.6%	0%		
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	25	17	68%	8%		
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191)	127	108	85%	0%		
Ashland - ACCESS Emergency Shelter - ES(566)	12	12	100%	0%		
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ES(249)	148	124	83.8%	0%		
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap(181)	195	149	76.4%	0%		
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720)	68	60	88.2%	0%		
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232)	146	139	95.2%	0%		
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)	409	344	84.1%	0.2%		
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217)	128	113	88.3%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)	247	213	86.2%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021)	8	6	75%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288)	240	224	93.3%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728)	71	69	97.2%	0%		
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	365	283	77.5%	0%		
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190)	160	128	80%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83)	81	72	88.9%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012)	50	49	98%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141)	6	6	100%	0%		
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261)	46	43	93.5%	0%		
Darke - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - ESap(713)	66	49	74.2%	0%		
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116)	138	119	86.2%	0%		
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)	64	59	92.2%	0%		
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads - ESap(136)	254	200	78.7%	0.4%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)	23	22	95.7%	0%		
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	285	247	86.7%	0%		
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	88	88	100%	0%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	58	42	72.4%	0%		
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Emergency Housing - ES(221)	59	55	93.2%	0%		
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	26	25	96.2%	0%		
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	121	106	87.6%	0%		
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	15	15	100%	0%		
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap (233)	21	21	100%	0%		
Jefferson - City Rescue Mission - ES(1305)	45	40	88.9%	0%		
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	35	35	100%	0%		
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - War Memorial Women & Children's Shelter - ES (1730)	0	0	N/A	0%		
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	366	299	81.7%	0%		
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	367	323	88%	0%		
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	32	28	87.5%	0%		
Lorain - Catholic Charities - St. Elizabeth Center - ESap(1784)	6	5	83.3%	16.7%		
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	14	14	100%	0%		
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	241	194	80.5%	0%		

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 50% of clients will exit with at least one cource of non cash benefit or health insurance.

Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	19	16	84.2%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395)	160	144	90%	0.6%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)	132	109	82.6%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	146	116	79.5%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	207	164	79.2%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	63	62	98.4%	0%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES(240)	113	92	81.4%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ES Overflow(153)	14	14	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap(152)	102	95	93.1%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	52	46	88.5%	0%
Richland - Harmony House - ESap(119)	393	274	69.7%	0%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	48	35	72.9%	29.2%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	2	1	50%	50%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	89	84	94.4%	0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	263	228	86.7%	0%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	335	286	85.4%	0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap(341)	249	220	88.4%	0%
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPesap(1375)	1	1	100%	100%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	63	53	84.1%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	109	84	77.1%	0%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	316	261	82.6%	0%
Wood - Salvation Army - Wood County Emergency Lodging - ES Overflow(1300)	2	0	0%	100%
zzAthens - Athens Clem House - ES(780)	12	10	83.3%	8.3%
Totals:	7,514	6,307	83.9%	

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

		Program	Increased	-0/	Missing
Provider	Adults	Stays	Income	%	Data
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap	88	110	2	1.8%	0.0%
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap	35	38	1	2.6%	28.6%
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap	131	136	52	38.2%	0.8%
Ashland - ACCESS Emergency Shelter - ES	12	12	2	16.7%	0.0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ES	155	177	9	5.1%	0.6%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter -					
ESap	214	241	21	8.7%	0.0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap	87	91	6	6.6%	8.0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap	169	202	46	22.8%	0%
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES	437	529	172	32.5%	1.8%
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap	137	149	33	22.1%	6.6%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap	266	365	44	12.1%	9.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher	12	14	0	0%	50.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap	254	280	51	18.2%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher	75	76	5	6.6%	1.3%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap	385	417	69	16.5%	0.0%
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap	172	200	5	2.5%	0.0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES	88	91	12	13.2%	0.0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap	55	60	11	18.3%	1.8%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES	7	7	0	0%	0%
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap	54	54	11	20.4%	0.0%
Darke - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - ESap	70	72	11	15.3%	7.1%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap	146	182	35	19.2%	2.1%
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap	72	79	19	24.1%	2.8%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads - ESap	265	326	35	10.7%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter · ESap	27	27	3	11.1%	0.0%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Faith Mission - ESap	301	363	50	13.8%	0.3%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET	103	116	9	7.8%	1.0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap	62	62	7	11.3%	0.0%
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Emergency Housing - ES	63	64	17	26.6%	0.0%
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap	29	29	2	6.9%	0.0%
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap	124	138	8	5.8%	0.0%
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap	18	19	3	15.8%	0.0%
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap	23	24	3	12.5%	0.0%
Jefferson - City Rescue Mission - ES	60	61	0	0%	1.7%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES	39	39	2	5.1%	2.6%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - War Memorial Women & Children's					
Shelter - ES	0	0	0	N/A	0%
ake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES	388	490	44	9%	0.0%
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap	387	442	57	12.9%	0.0%
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES	37	38	4	10.5%	0.0%
Lorain - Catholic Charities - St. Elizabeth Center - ESap	52	55	2	3.6%	28.8%
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES	19	19	3	15.8%	0.0%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES	263	276	28	10.1%	0.8%
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap	20	20	0	0%	0.0%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap	164	205	46	22.4%	0.0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap	137	165	36	21.8%	0.7%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap	152	162	94	58%	0.0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap	216	248	25	10.1%	0.0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET	71	72	13	18.1%	7.0%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES	117	124	20	16.1%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ES Overflow	14	14	0	0%	21.4%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap	113	113	24	21.2%	8.0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap	57	73	12	16.4%	0.0%
Richland - Harmony House - ESap	418	445	64	14.4%	0.2%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap	56	61	3	4.9%	48.2%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES	5	5	0	0%	40.0%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap	97	100	22	22%	1.0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap	270	285	16	5.6%	0.0%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap	354	402	13	3.2%	0.0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap	264	328	52	15.9%	0.0%
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPesap	0	0	0	0%	0%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap	63	66	12	18.2%	3.2%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES	115	127	15	11.8%	1.7%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap	328	377	56	14.9%	0.3%
Wood - Salvation Army - Wood County Emergency Lodging - ES Overflow	2	2	0	0%	100.0%
zzAthens - Athens Clem House - ES	12	12	0	0%	0%
Totals	8,426	9,576	1,417	14.8%	

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

Transitional Housing

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Length of Stay	Transitional Housing (TH) projects will have a participant average length of stay of no more than 240 days	169 days
	TH projects will have a participant median length of stay of no more than 240 days	160 days
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 83% of participants in TH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	84%
Receipt of Non-cash Benefits and Health Insurance	At least 85% of adult participants in TH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	95%
Employment and Income Growth	At least 28% of adult participants in TH projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	26.2%
Returns to Homelessness	TH projects will have no more than 7% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	5.6%
	TH projects will have no more than 12% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH or Outreach within two years of exit	13%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Transitional Housing projects will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 240 days.

Transitional Housing projects will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 240 days.				
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days		
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	205.07	189		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	153.83	147.5		
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	N/A	N/A		
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET(751)	131.11	101.5		
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH(134)	104.08	46		
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Serenity House supportive housing program- TH(133)	175	109		
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	122.14	112		
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	137.79	93.5		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	373	337		
Gallia - Woodland Centers - TH(740)	46.18	43		
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH(157)	141.43	139		
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - TH(551)	98.96	95.5		
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH(446)	124.52	130.5		
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap(122)	103.58	70		
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - TH(138)	211.04	169		
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	242.02	263		
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	118.33	113		
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	114.84	89		
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	216	151		
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH(299)	74.8	43		
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV(131)	210.38	178.5		
Pickaway - Haven House Supportive Housing Project - TH - DV(126)	43.97	1		
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	77.2	64		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET(550)	155.57	119		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH(531)	276.33	265		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH(91)	209.25	182		
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	242.57	249		
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - WSOS Homenet - TH(14)	157.43	164		
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	101.62	73		
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA TH(1658)	N/A	N/A		
Union - MHRB of Union County - Homeward Bound - TH(59)	N/A	N/A		
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - Transitional Living Program - TH(561)	234.22	188		
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	159.07	124		
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	223.91	227		
zzTrumbull - Beatitude House - House of Blessing Warren - TH(109)	316.59	301		
Totals		160		

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 83% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Provider	All Leavers	Permanent Destinations	
Flovidei	All Leavers	# of Exits	% of Exits
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	28	28	100%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	64	56	87.5%
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	0	0	N/A
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET(751)	18	12	66.7%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH(134)	119	108	90.8%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Serenity House supportive housing program- TH(133)	29	26	89.7%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	21	18	85.7%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	23	15	65.2%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	7	7	100%
Gallia - Woodland Centers - TH(740)	11	4	36.4%
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH(157)	40	35	87.5%
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - TH(551)	70	65	92.9%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH(446)	46	35	76.1%
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap(122)	26	16	61.5%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - TH(138)	49	49	100%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	90	73	81.1%
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	3	2	66.7%
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	58	47	81%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	30	30	100%
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH(299)	15	5	33.3%
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV(131)	16	15	93.8%
Pickaway - Haven House Supportive Housing Project - TH - DV(126)	34	5	14.7%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	20	12	60%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET(550)	27	23	85.2%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH(531)	24	17	70.8%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH(91)	16	14	87.5%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	14	14	100%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - WSOS Homenet - TH(14)	68	58	85.3%
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	42	35	83.3%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA TH(1658)	0	0	N/A
Union - MHRB of Union County - Homeward Bound - TH(59)	0	0	N/A
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - Transitional Living Program - TH(561)	37	14	37.8%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	15	14	93.3%
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	222	217	97.7%
zzTrumbull - Beatitude House - House of Blessing Warren - TH(109)	39	39	100%
Totals:	1,319	1,108	84%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health insurance.							
Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data			
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	13	13	100%	0%			
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	48	48	100%	0%			
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET (751)	18	18	100%	0%			
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH(134)	68	61	89.7%	0%			
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Serenity House supportive housing program- TH(133)	29	27	93.1%	0%			
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	21	20	95.2%	0%			
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	23	22	95.7%	0%			
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	4	3	75%	0%			
Gallia - Woodland Centers - TH(740)	11	11	100%	0%			
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH (157)	40	36	90%	0%			
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - TH(551)	28	28	100%	0%			
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH(446)	23	22	95.7%	0%			
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap(122)	13	13	100%	0%			
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - TH(138)	29	29	100%	0%			
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	54	52	96.3%	0%			
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	3	3	100%	0%			
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	58	56	96.6%	0%			
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	15	15	100%	0%			
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH (299)	15	15	100%	0%			
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV(131)	9	8	88.9%	0%			
Pickaway - Haven House Supportive Housing Project - TH - DV(126)	10	2	20%	80%			
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	20	20	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET(550)	27	27	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH (531)	9	9	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH (91)	16	14	87.5%	0%			
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	8	6	75%	0%			
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - WSOS Homenet - TH(14)	41	37	90.2%	2.4%			
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	26	24	92.3%	0%			
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA TH(1658)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Union - MHRB of Union County - Homeward Bound - TH(59)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - Transitional Living Program - TH(561)	16	15	93.8%	0%			
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	15	13	86.7%	0%			
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	91	91	100%	0%			
zzTrumbull - Beatitude House - House of Blessing Warren - TH(109)	13	13	100%	0%			
Totals:	812	769	94.7%				

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider.	A -114	Program	Increased	0/	Missing
Provider	Adults	Stays	Income	%	Data
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH	22	22	5	22.7%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH	64	64	16	25%	0.0%
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH	6	6	1	16.7%	0.0%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET	23	24	8	33.3%	0%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH	84	85	27	31.8%	0.0%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - Serenity House supportive housing program-TH	29	29	11	37.9%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - ADAMH Housing Program - TH	27	27	3	11.1%	14.8%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET	27	29	6	20.7%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH	12	12	1	8.3%	0.0%
Gallia - Woodland Centers - TH	11	11	0	0%	9.1%
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH	57	57	21	36.8%	0%
Greene - CAP of the Greater Dayton Area - TH	32	32	9	28.1%	0.0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH	31	31	15	48.4%	0.0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap	21	22	8	36.4%	0.0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - TH	47	47	14	29.8%	0.0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH	93	93	19	20.4%	0.0%
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET	7	7	0	0%	0%
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH	78	86	17	19.8%	1.3%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH	20	21	9	42.9%	0.0%
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH	15	15	3	20%	6.7%
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV	13	14	1	7.1%	0.0%
Pickaway - Haven House Supportive Housing Project - TH - DV	10	10	0	0%	80.0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH	23	24	5	20.8%	4.3%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET	38	40	11	27.5%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH	19	19	2	10.5%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH	26	26	6	23.1%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH	10	10	3	30%	0.0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - WSOS Homenet - TH	67	68	14	20.6%	3.0%
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH	34	35	8	22.9%	0.0%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA TH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Union - MHRB of Union County - Homeward Bound - TH	2	2	0	0%	0%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - Transitional Living Program - TH	17	17	3	17.6%	23.5%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH	19	20	4	20%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap	135	135	42	31.1%	0.0%
zzTrumbull - Beatitude House - House of Blessing Warren - TH	13	13	10	76.9%	0.0%
Total	s: 1,132	1,153	302	26.2%	

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

Permanent Supportive Housing

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Exits to or Retention of Permanent Housing	At least 90% of participants remain in Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) project or exit to permanent housing (PH) as of the end of the reporting period or at program exit	95%
Receipt of Noncash Benefits or Health Insurance	At least 85% of adult participants in PSH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	97%
Employment and Income Growth	At least 30% of adult participants in PSH projects will gain or increase employment or non- employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	42%
Returns to	PSH projects will have no more than 2% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	3%
Homelessness	PSH projects will have no more than 5% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within two years of exit	8.6%

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.

Remaining no exiting National Percental National Percental Percental National Percental Percental Percental National Percental Percental Percental National Percental	At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.					
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(413) 47 45 95.7% Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347) 13 13 100% Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566) 14 14 100% Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(170) 83 81 97.6% Althens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH(376) 5 5 100% Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150) 116 110 94.8% Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 12 12 100% Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 12 12 100% Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 33 33 94.3% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness I - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) <td< th=""><th>Provider</th><th>Clients</th><th>in or exiting</th><th>Percentage</th></td<>	Provider	Clients	in or exiting	Percentage		
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347) Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566) 114 14 100% Ashlanda - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566) 115 14 14 16 100% Ashlabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170) 116 117 117 118 119 119 119 119 119 119 119 119 119						
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566) Ashlabula - MHRSB - Ashlabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170) Ashlabula - MHRSB - Ashlabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170) Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH(376) Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150) Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150) Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) Athens - Integrated Services - Craham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864) Butter - Butter County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721) Butter - Butter County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butter - Butter County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(718) 50 44 88% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(740) 7 6 85.7% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(740) 7 6 99.08% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1439) 7 6 69 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 7 7 6 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CA	,	13	13	100%		
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH(376) 5 5 100% Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150) 116 110 94.8% Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 12 12 100% Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864) 20 17 85% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721) 35 33 94.3% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 50 44 88% Charbagaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Nulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 7 7 4 74 100%		14	14	100%		
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150) 116 110 94.8% Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 12 12 12 100% Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 12 12 12 100% Athens - Integrated Services - Craham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864) 20 17 85% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721) 35 33 94.3% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719) 50 44 88% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clarm - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(31) 76 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 76 85.7% 69 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rearl - PSH(1349) 76 69 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rearl - PSH(1349) 76 69 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 137 130 94.9% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 87 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	83	81	97.6%		
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780) 12 12 100% Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864) 20 17 85% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721) 35 33 94.3% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719) 50 44 88% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1309) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark	Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH(376)	5	5	100%		
Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864) 20 17 85% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721) 35 33 94.3% Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719) 50 44 88% Charpaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 111 11 1100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95%	Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150)	116	110	94.8%		
Butter - Butter County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721) 35 33 94.3% Butter - Butter County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butter - Butter County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719) 50 44 88% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(422) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The	Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780)	12	12	100%		
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718) 33 30 90.9% Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719) 50 44 88% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(542) 20 10 8 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 10	Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864)	20	17	85%		
Butter - Butter County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719) 50 44 88% Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) <td< td=""><td>Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721)</td><td>35</td><td>33</td><td>94.3%</td></td<>	Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721)	35	33	94.3%		
Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445) 11 11 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clarmont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80%	Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718)	33	30	90.9%		
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353) 45 45 100% Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) 14 13 92.9% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent S		50	44	88%		
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354) 9 8 88.9% Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - LHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) 14 13 92.9% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) 46 46 100% Fairf	Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445)	11	11	100%		
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390) 5 5 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) 14 13 92.9% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) 46 46 100% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) 55 50 90.9%	Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353)	45	45	100%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308) 74 74 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) 9 9 100% Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(31) 14 13 92.9% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) 46 46 100% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1351) 55 50 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 137 130 94.9%	Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354)	9	8	88.9%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011) Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 20 20 20 20 10% 20 21 9 9 9 10% 8 8 7 6 9 9 9 100% 8 8 7 8 7 6 9 9 9 9 100% 8 7 6 9 9 9 100% 8 7 6 9 9 9 9 100% 8 7 6 9 9 9 9 9 100% 8 7 6 9 9 9 9 9 100% 8 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 8	Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390)	5	5	100%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542) 20 20 100% Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) 45 43 95.6% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) 20 19 95% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) 10 8 80% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) 14 13 92.9% Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) 46 46 100% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) 76 69 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) 55 50 90.9% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 137 130 94.9% Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) 8 7 87.5% <	Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308)	74	74	100%		
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) Polaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 20 19 95.% 95.% 96.5% 99 9 100% 68 7 6 87.5% 90.9% 76 76 76 76 77 76 77 76 77 76 77 77 77 78 78	Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011)	9	9	100%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31) Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) Befiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 20 19 958 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 8	Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542)	20	20	100%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31) Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 10 8 8 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80%	Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426)	45	43	95.6%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34) Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31) 9 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) Befiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%	Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422)	20	19	95%		
- PSH(34) Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31) Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 14 15 9 9 9 100% 85 85 87 87.5% 87.5% 87.5%	Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565)	10	8	80%		
PSH(31) 9 9 100% Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099) 85 82 96.5% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) 7 6 85.7% Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) 46 46 100% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) 76 69 90.8% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) 55 50 90.9% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 137 130 94.9% Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) 8 7 87.5% Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%		14	13	92.9%		
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740) Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) 46 46 100% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 7 6 85.7% 6 80.7% 6 90.8% 7 90.9% 7 87.5% 87.5%		9	9	100%		
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%	Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099)	85	82	96.5%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 76 90.8% 90.9% 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 78 7	Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740)	7	6	85.7%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351) 55 50 90.9% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) 137 130 94.9% Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) 8 7 87.5% Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%	Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332)	46	46	100%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%	Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349)	76	69	90.8%		
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26) 8 7 87.5% Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%	Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351)	55	50	90.9%		
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692) 28 27 96.4%	Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754)	137	130	94.9%		
	Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26)	8	7	87.5%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771) 16 93.8%	Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692)	28	27	96.4%		
	Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771)	16	15	93.8%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23) 21 18 85.7%	Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23)	21	18	85.7%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751) 31 30 96.8%	Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751)	31	30	96.8%		
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726) 10 100%	Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726)	10	10	100%		
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174) 19 19 100%	Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174)	19	19	100%		
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH (106) 21 19 90.5%		21	19	90.5%		
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423) 77 70 90.9%	Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423)	77	70	90.9%		
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH(778) 59 57 96.6%	Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH(778)	59	57	96.6%		
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418) 70 70 100 %	Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418)	70	70	100%		
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757) 121 121 100%	Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757)	121	121	100%		

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing. Remaining					
Providen	Olisanta	in or exiting	Demonstrate		
Provider Lefferson, Colomon Professional Services, Shelter Phys Care 2, PSH/747	Clients 20	to PH	Percentage		
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(747)	114	18 101	90%		
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(746)	45	43	88.6% 95.6%		
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH(110) Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH(1705)	52	51	98.1%		
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH(369)	65	59	90.8%		
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH(739)	7	6	85.7%		
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH(738)	39	38	97.4%		
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH(737)	47	44	93.6%		
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH(1038)	15	15	100%		
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH(770)	26	24	92.3%		
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH(752)	11	11	100%		
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(148)	107	107	100%		
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(729)	11	10	90.9%		
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH(707)	13	13	100%		
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH(1693)	12	9	75%		
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH(722)	70	67	95.7%		
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan Champaign Housing - PSH(462)	28	28	100%		
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH(97)	25	25	100%		
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH(392)	26	25	96.2%		
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH(1731)	33	32	97%		
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH(137)	99	97	98%		
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH(167)	12	12	100%		
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH(257)	21	20	95.2%		
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH(724)	15	15	100%		
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH(528)	106	101	95.3%		
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH(1679)	14	12	85.7%		
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC -					
PSH(301)	15	15	100%		
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH(1650)	34	34	100%		
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH(1649) Muskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH	31	27	87.1%		
(146)	17	14	82.4%		
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH(714)	43	34	79.1%		
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH(779)	49	45	91.8%		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - Liberty - VET - PSH(1058)	1	1	100%		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - White House - VET - PSH(753)	5	4	80%		
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed St VET - PSH(1733)	4	4	100%		
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH(1002)	40	35	87.5%		
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH(114)	37	36	97.3%		
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH (1088)	17	12	70.6%		

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.

Provider	Clients	Remaining in or exiting to PH	Percentage
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(730)	29	26	89.7%
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673)	21	17	81%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15)	178	174	97.8%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774)	7	7	100%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035)	79	79	100%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA PSH(1655)	0		N/A
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145)	8	8	100%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(764)	36	34	94.4%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(763)	20	20	100%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548)	61	58	95.1%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families- PSH(774)	219	208	95%
Trumbull - YWCA of Warren - PSH(1773)	22	20	90.9%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787)	0		N/A
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402)	43	43	100%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH(61)	6	5	83.3%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH(715)	13	11	84.6%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692)	7	6	85.7%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352)	11	11	100%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762)	17	17	100%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323)	24	22	91.7%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208)	21	21	100%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH(142)	7	5	71.4%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1579)	15	10	66.7%
zzColumbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Hearthside SPC Program - PSH(516)	7	7	100%
Sum:	3,763	3,567	94.8%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health insurance.							
Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data			
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(413)	6	6	100%	0%			
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566)	2	2	100%	0%			
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170)	15	15	100%	0%			
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH(376)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH(150)	25	25	100%	0%			
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864)	1	1	100%	0%			
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721)	6	6	100%	0%			
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718)	5	5	100%	0%			
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719)	7	7	100%	0%			
Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353)	8	7	87.5%	0%			
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354)	1	1	100%	0%			
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308)	8	7	87.5%	0%			
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542)	3	2	66.7%	0%			
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426)	15	14	93.3%	0%			
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH(422)	2	2	100%	0%			
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565)	4	4	100%	0%			
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34)	2	2	100%	0%			
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center-PSH(31)	1	1	100%	0%			
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099)	13	12	92.3%	0%			
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740)	1	1	100%	0%			
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332)	7	7	100%	0%			
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349)	12	12	100%	0%			
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351)	9	9	100%	0%			
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754)	23	22	95.7%	0%			
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26)	3	3	100%	0%			
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692)	7	7	100%	0%			
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771)	0	0		0%			
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23)	4	4	100%	0%			
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751)	13	13	100%	0%			
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174)	2	2	100%	0%			
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH(106)	1	1	100%	0%			
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423)	14	14	100%	0%			
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH(778)	10	10	100%	0%			
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418)	14	14	100%	0%			
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757)	14	14	100%	0%			

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income

Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health insurance.							
Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data			
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(747)	4	4	100%	0%			
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(746)	13	10	76.9%	0%			
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH(110)	16	16	100%	0%			
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH(1705)	4	4	100%	0%			
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH(369)	15	15	100%	0%			
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH(739)	2	2	100%	0%			
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH(738)	8	8	100%	0%			
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH(737)	5	5	100%	0%			
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH(1038)	1	1	100%	0%			
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH(770)	3	3	100%	0%			
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH(752)	2	2	100%	0%			
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(148)	20	19	95%	0%			
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(729)	1	1	100%	0%			
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH(707)	1	1	100%	0%			
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH(1693)	3	3	100%	0%			
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH(722)	9	9	100%	0%			
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan Champaign Housing - PSH(462)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH(97)	4	4	100%	0%			
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH(392)	2	2	100%	0%			
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH(1731)	2	2	100%	0%			
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH(137)	13	13	100%	0%			
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH(167)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH(257)	7	7	100%	0%			
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH(724)	4	4	100%	0%			
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH(528)	9	9	100%	0%			
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH(1679)	7	7	100%	0%			
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH(301)	9	9	100%	0%			
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH(1650)	11	10	90.9%	0%			
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH(1649)	10	9	90%	0%			
Muskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH (146)	9	9	100%	0%			
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH(714)	6	6	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH(779)	5	5	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - Liberty - VET - PSH(1058)	0	0	N/A	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - White House - VET - PSH(753)	1	1	100%	0%			
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed St VET - PSH(1733)	1	1	100%	0%			
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH(1002)	10	10	100%	0%			
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH(114)	5	5	100%	0%			
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH (1088)	5	4	80%	0%			
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(730)	7	7	100%	0%			

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health insurance.

Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15)	29	27	93.1%	0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774)	0	0	N/A	0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035)	11	11	100%	0%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA PSH(1655)	0	0	N/A	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145)	1	1	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(764)	4	4	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(763)	6	6	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548)	20	20	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families- PSH (774)	24	23	95.8%	0%
Trumbull - YWCA of Warren - PSH(1773)	3	3	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787)	0	0	N/A	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402)	4	4	100%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH(61)	1	1	100%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH(715)	1	1	100%	0%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692)	2	1	50%	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352)	3	3	100%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762)	2	2	100%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323)	3	1	33.3%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH(142)	2	2	100%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1579)	9	9	100%	0%
zzColumbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Hearthside SPC Program - PSH(516)	3	3	100%	0%
Totals	628	607	96.7%	

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH	45	48	28	58.3%	4.4%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH	13	13	5	38.5%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH	11	11	2	18.2%	0.0%
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH	81	81	40	49.4%	0.0%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care -	5	5	2	40%	0%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC -	73	73	27	37%	0.0%
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH	8	8	0	0%	0.0%
Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH	6	6	0	0%	0.0%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH	32	32	12	37.5%	0.0%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH	32	32	14	43.8%	0.0%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH	32	32	18	56.3%	0.0%
Champaign - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park -	4	4	3	75%	0.0%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH	19	19	2	10.5%	0.0%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH	9	9	1	11.1%	0%
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH	4	4	1	25%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH	42	42	17	40.5%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH	3	3	0	0%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH	18	18	9	50%	5.6%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH	42	42	11	26.2%	0.0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program -	20	20	6	30%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH	10	11	5	45.5%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons vith disabilities - PSH	12	12	7	58.3%	0.0%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH	8	8	6	75%	0.0%
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH	73	74	45	60.8%	0.0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH	6	6	1	16.7%	0.0%
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for					
Families - PSH	21	21	13	61.9%	0.0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH	35	35	8	22.9%	17.1%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH	29	29	11	37.9%	3.4%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH	60	60	19	31.7%	0.0%
airfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Fairhaven Place - PSH	8	8	5	62.5%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH	28	28	12	42.9%	0%
ayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH	13	13	5	38.5%	7.7%
ayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH	21	21	9	42.9%	0%
ayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH	31	31	1	3.2%	0%
ayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH	10	10	5	50%	0%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH	14	14	9	64.3%	0.0%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH	15	15	10	66.7%	0.0%
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH	74	75	48	64%	0.0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH	28	28	10	35.7%	0.0%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH	41	41	12	29.3%	0.0%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH	70	70	19	27.1%	0.0%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 30% of adult clients will increase total income as of exit or by the report end date.					
Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH	19	19	9	47.4%	5.3%
efferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH	52	52	19	36.5%	0.0%
efferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH	45	45	26	57.8%	0%
lefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH	22	22	4	18.2%	0.0%
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH	35	35	16	45.7%	8.6%
ake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH	7	7	4	57.1%	0%
ake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH	25	25	14	56%	0.0%
ake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH	43	43	27	62.8%	0.0%
ake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH	15	15	6	40%	0%
ake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH	16	16	7	43.8%	0.0%
awrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop -	10	10	6	60%	0.0%
icking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH	69	69	24	34.8%	1.4%
icking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH	11	11	0	0%	0%
icking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH	13	13	3	23.1%	0%
icking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH	12	12	6	50%	0%
ogan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH	22	22	7	31.8%	18.2%
ogan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan	14	14	5	35.7%	0.0%
Champaign Housing - PSH	25	25			0.0%
ogan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH			11	44%	
orain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH	10	10	4	40%	0.0%
orain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH orain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care -	10	10	1	10%	0.0%
PSH	68	68	39	57.4%	0.0%
orain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH	10	10	9	90%	0.0%
orain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH	21	21	6	28.6%	0%
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH	15	15	7	46.7%	6.7%
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH	78	78	42	53.8%	2.6%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH	14	14	11	78.6%	0%
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH	13	14	5	35.7%	0.0%
Nontgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH	24	24	2	8.3%	0.0%
Nontgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH	19	19	2	10.5%	0.0%
Muskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH	17	17	6	35.3%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH	43	43	28	65.1%	0%
ortage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH	23	23	7	30.4%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - Liberty - VET - PSH	1	1	1	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - White House - VET - PSH	5	5	2	40%	0%
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed St VET - PSH	4	4	0	0%	0%
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH	40	40	22	55%	0%
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH	29	29	19	65.5%	0.0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick	20	20	10	33.070	0.070
Square II - PSH	13	13	5	38.5%	0.0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH	25	25	10	40%	0.0%
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH	21	21	0	0%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 30% of adult clients will increase total income as of exit or by the		Program	Increased		Missing
Provider	Adults	Stays	Income	%	Data
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH	98	98	45	45.9%	0.0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH	4	4	0	0%	0.0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV	30	30	13	43.3%	3.3%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA PSH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH	8	8	4	50%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH	36	36	15	41.7%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH	20	20	10	50%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH	61	61	28	45.9%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families- PSH	73	73	33	45.2%	0.0%
Trumbull - YWCA of Warren - PSH	10	10	1	10%	0.0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH	30	30	8	26.7%	0.0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH	6	6	6	100%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH	5	5	1	20%	0.0%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH	7	7	2	28.6%	28.6%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH	11	11	0	0%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH	14	14	5	35.7%	0.0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH	23	23	6	26.1%	0.0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH	20	20	12	60%	5.0%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care -	7	7	1	14.3%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH	15	15	1	6.7%	0%
zzColumbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Hearthside SPC Program - PSH	3	3	0	0%	0.0%
Totals		2,552	1,071	42%	

SAFE HAVEN

Safe Haven

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Length of Stay	Safe Haven (SH) projects will have a participant average length of stay of no more than 300 days	362 days
	SH projects will have a participant average length of stay of no more than 300 days	204
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 75% of participants in SH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	88%
Receipt of Non-cash Benefits or Health Insurance	At least 75% of adult participants in SH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	100%
Employment and Income Growth	At least 20% of adult participants in SH projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	19%
Returns to	SH projects will have no more than 15% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	0%
Homelessness	SH projects will have no more than 20% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within two years of exit	0%

PERSPECTIVE:

The Balance of State has one Safe Haven project with 10 beds.

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Safe Haven projects will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 300 days.

sale flavell projects will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 500 days.				
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days		
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH(559)	361.75	203.5		
Totals:	361.75	203.5		

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 75% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Provider		Permanent Destinations	
		# of Exits	% of Exits
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH(559)	16	14	87.5%
Totals:	16	14	87.5%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income

Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 75% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health insurance.

Provider		Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH(559)		16	16	100%	6.3%
1	Totals:	16	16	100%	

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 20% of adult clients will increase total income as of exit or by the report end date.					
Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven -					
SH	27	27	5	18.5%	7.4%
Totals:	27	27	5	18.5%	

RAPID REHOUSING

Rapid Rehousing

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Length of Time in RRH	Rapid Re-housing (RRH) projects will have a participant average length of stay of no more than 150 days	91 days
	RRH projects will have a participant median length of stay of no more than 150 days	75 days
Rapid Placement into Permanent Housing	RRH projects will place participants into permanent housing within 21 days of project entry	56% (53) achieved 37% (35) did not achieve 6% (6) had unreliable data
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 83% of participants in RRH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	85%
Receipt of Non-cash Benefits and Health Insurance	At least 85% of adult participants in RRH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	92%
Employment and Income Growth	At least 18% of adult participants in RRH projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	17%
Poturne to Homologenese	RRH projects will have no more than 7% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	1.8%
Returns to Homelessness	RRH projects will have no more than 12% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within two years of exit	8.7%
Provision of Homelessness Prevention Assistance and Rapid Re-housing Assistance	Ohio BoSCoC Homeless Planning Regions will spend no less than 75% of Homeless Crisis Response Program (HCRP) funding on RRH assistance, and no more than 25% of HCRP funding on HP assistance	90%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Rapid Rehousing projects will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 150 days.

Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Adams - Adams Brown Counties Economic Opportunities - HCRP RRH(984)	42.5	42.5
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	81.5	58.5
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	105.64	81.5
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	172.04	181.5
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	132.59	137
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	117.69	91
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	51.26	31
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707)	N/A	N/A
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	103.21	57.5
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	110.33	81
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	51.38	31
Butler - Serve City, Inc HCRP RRH(1667)	N/A	N/A
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	60.58	53
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	48.67	37.5
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	61.83	57
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	36.19	34
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	40.77	43
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	112	139
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH(1094)	86.73	73.5
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	58.74	51.5
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	90	90
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	103.26	99
Darke - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(919)	63.79	78
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	159	119
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	159.57	154
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	114.75	111
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	95.85	86.5
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	196.1	216
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - HCRP RRH(907)	45.56	39
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	88.04	55
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - SSVF RRH(1357)	59.16	32
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	101	91
Greene - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - HCRP RRH(950)	34.41	27
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	137.2	104
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	7	10
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	130.72	118
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	94.38	71
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	N/A	N/A
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	30.5	30.5
Jackson-Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	69.92	60
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	27	18
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	28.3	22.5
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	142.82	134

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Rapid Rehousing projects will have a client average and median length of stay of no more than 150 days.				
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days		
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	156.76	127		
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	73.93	62		
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF RRH(1097)	121.9	112		
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	121.25	81		
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	52.4	39		
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	59.6	62		
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	105.72	104		
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	86.88	82.5		
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	91.35	87		
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH(1018)	17.4	11		
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	63.3	59		
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	107.55	105		
Lucas - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1306)	162.55	140		
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	76.79	74		
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	34.45	19		
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	105.77	118		
Meigs - Gallia Miegs Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	62.3	52.5		
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	56.86	53		
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH(1678)	99.77	102		
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	118.86	119		
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	129	133		
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	142.2	89		
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	N/A	N/A		
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	101.83	87		
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	57.54	56		
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	129.61	98.5		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1672)	165	165		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ceauga County - SSVF RRH(1110)	46.04	32		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1328)	177.72	174		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Manoning County - 33VF RRH(1328)	127.18	124		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH(1071)	108.8	52		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	34.02	25		
	119.5			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)		131		
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH(1111)	216.88 65.22	242.5		
Preble - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(944)		64		
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	35.17	34		
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	33.34	31		
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	134.42	132		
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRP RRH(868)	80.08	64		
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1089)	136.27	121		
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	15.57	15		
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	84.38	74		
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	92.12	92		

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	256.5	195.5
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	77.95	78
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	78.41	81.5
Warren - Ohio Valley Goodwill - SSVF RRH(1412)	N/A	N/A
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	41.67	34
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	152.77	125
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	49.91	38
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	165	158
Totals:	91.37	74.5

Rapid Placement

Number of Days from Project Entry to Move-In Date

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Total Clients	Average Days to House
Adams - Adams Brown Counties Economic Opportunities - HCRP RRH(984)	2	41.5
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	228	-60.7
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	17	22.5
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	131	8.9
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	22	13.5
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	55	9.9
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	110	41.4
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707)	0	N/A
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	59	30.3
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	109	33
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	63	5.2
Butler - Serve City, Inc HCRP RRH(1667)	0	N/A
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	48	8
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	70	10.2
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	60	23.1
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	125	31.8
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	81	7.7
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	41	22.7
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH(1094)	30	20.8
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	148	18.9
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	3	20
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	35	10.7
Parke - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(919)	33	21.6
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	43	29
	145	18.4
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)		
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	69	12.1
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	93	18.4
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	14	5.1
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - HCRP RRH(907)	60	18.5
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	76	5.3
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - SSVF RRH(1357)	151	15.5
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	36	7.8
Greene - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - HCRP RRH(950)	70	20.7
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	131	17.8
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	12	4.2
lighland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	93	47.9
locking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	34	25.3
Iolmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	1	27
luron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	7	2
ackson-Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	59	13.7
efferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	90	8.9
(nox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	17	13.2
(nox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	21	14.4
ake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	26	58.5
ake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	147	24.2
awrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF RRH(1097)	49	19
awrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	31	8.6

Rapid Placement

Number of Days from Project Entry to Move-In Date

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Total Clients	Average Day to House
icking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	16	7.9
icking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	16	11.8
icking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	1,305	17.8
icking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	35	5.5
icking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	83	18.5
icking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH(1018)	7	-237.7
ogan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	64	17.6
orain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	150	17.3
ucas - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1306)	83	-44.2
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	32	18.6
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	93	0.4
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	40	15.6
Meigs - Gallia Miegs Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	112	16.3
/liami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	90	10.8
/liami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH(1678)	110	8.1
Norrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	29	41.6
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	29	50.1
loble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	198	43.4
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	9	1.9
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	73	38.1
rike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	64	9.6
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	45	-3
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1672)	2	83
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1072)	29	29.4
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorant County - SSVF RRH(1710)	34	34.3
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	11	68.1
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH(1093)	23	49.4
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	42	2.8
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	14	47.6
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH(1111)	9	9
Preble - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(944)	50	22.3
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	59	11.5
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	59	17.2
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	56	41.5
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRP RRH(868)	120	11.1
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1089)	128	43.5
cioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	77	15
helby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	47	13.4
rumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	74	7.7
rumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	23	16.1
uscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	116	13.9
Inion - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	60	4.8
Varren - Ohio Valley Goodwill - SSVF RRH(1412)	0	N/A
Varren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	216	23
Vashington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	77	30.6
Vashington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	59	30.8
Vayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	84	53.4

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 83% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Providor	All Logyara	Permanent Destinations	
Provider	All Leavers	# of Exits	% of Exits
Adams - Adams Brown Counties Economic Opportunities - HCRP RRH(984)	2	1	50%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	60	40	66.7%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	14	14	100%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	102	94	92.2%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	17	14	82.4%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	54	51	94.4%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	34	34	100%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	28	23	82.1%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	3	3	100%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	34	34	100%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	45	44	97.8%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	54	54	100%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	52	48	92.3%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	110	85	77.3%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	56	53	94.6%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	11	9	81.8%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH(1094)	26	19	73.1%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	130	130	100%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	1	1	100%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	23	15	65.2%
Darke - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(919)	33	32	97%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	41	31	75.6%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	87	67	77%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	68	64	94.1%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	82	75	91.5%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	10	10	100%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - HCRP RRH(907)	45	45	100%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	25	24	96%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - SSVF RRH(1357)	130	114	87.7%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	23	21	91.3%
Greene - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - HCRP RRH(950)	70	65	92.9%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	111	105	94.6%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	3	3	100%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	87	76	87.4%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	8	8	100%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	0	0	N/A
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	4	4	100%
Jackson-Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	24	24	100%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	83	83	100%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	10	10	100%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	11	7	63.6%
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	20	11	55%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 83% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

		Permanent Destinations	
Provider	All Leavers	# of Exits	% of Exits
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	147	110	74.8%
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF RRH(1097)	39	34	87.2%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	28	28	100%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	10	9	90%
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	5	4	80%
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	869	627	72.2%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	32	22	68.8%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	63	51	81%
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH(1018)	5	2	40%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	64	64	100%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	98	92	93.9%
Lucas - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1306)	55	43	78.2%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	19	19	100%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	53	27	50.9%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	13	13	100%
Meigs - Gallia Miegs Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	87	75	86.2%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	82	82	100%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH(1678)	102	100	98%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	22	22	100%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	15	13	86.7%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	163	150	92%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	0	0	N/A
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	64	56	87.5%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	57	48	84.2%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	36	34	94.4%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1672)	2	0	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110)	27	14	51.9%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1328)	25	22	88%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	11	10	90.9%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH(1093)	15	14	93.3%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	42	42	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	4	4	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH(1111)	8	5	62.5%
Preble - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(944)	50	50	100%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	18	11	61.1%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	59	56	94.9%
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	33	29	87.9%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRP RRH(868)	120	79	65.8%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRF RRH(1089)	104	82	78.8%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	77	77	100%
	47		100%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676) Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	74	47 72	97.3%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 83% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Provider		Permanent Destinations	
· romaci	All Leavers	# of Exits	% of Exits
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	10	9	90%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	95	73	76.8%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	43	41	95.3%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	197	130	66%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	62	43	69.4%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	57	57	100%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	74	66	89.2%
Totals:	5,164	4,369	84.6%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health in	surance.			
Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Adams - Adams Brown Counties Economic Opportunities - HCRP RRH(984)	2	2	100%	0%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	34	28	82.4%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	11	9	81.8%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	44	43	97.7%	0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	11	11	100%	0%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	41	35	85.4%	0%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	18	17	94.4%	0%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707)	0	0	N/A	0%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	18	14	77.8%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	2	2	100%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	32	31	96.9%	0%
Butler - Serve City, Inc HCRP RRH(1667)	0	0	N/A	0%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	38	35	92.1%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	30	30	100%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	38	34	89.5%	0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	73	58	79.5%	0%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	46	43	93.5%	0%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	9	8	88.9%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH(1094)	24	24	100%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	93	91	97.8%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1331)	1	1	100%	0%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	12	11	91.7%	0%
Darke - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(919)	25	22	88%	0%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	25	21	84%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	62	57	91.9%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	46	33	71.7%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	62	57	91.9%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	5	5	100%	0%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - HCRP RRH(907)	27	22	81.5%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	18	18	100%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - SSVF RRH(1357)	106	103	97.2%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	15	14	93.3%	0%
Greene - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - HCRP RRH(950)	46	44	95.7%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	64	58	90.6%	0%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	3	3	100%	0%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	56	52	92.9%	1.8%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	6	6	100%	0%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	0	0	N/A	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	2	2	100%	0%
Jackson-Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	15	14	93.3%	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	50	50	100%	0%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	8	8	100%	0%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	8	8	100%	0%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health	insurance.		,	
Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	16	11	68.8%	0%
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	101	96	95%	0%
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF RRH(1097)	31	29	93.5%	0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	19	18	94.7%	0%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	10	10	100%	0%
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	5	4	80%	0%
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	373	353	94.6%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	28	21	75%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	55	52	94.5%	0%
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH(1018)	3	3	100%	0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	34	29	85.3%	0%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	57	56	98.2%	0%
Lucas - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1306)	51	42	82.4%	0%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	8	5	62.5%	0%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	40	36	90%	0%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	8	7	87.5%	0%
Meigs - Gallia Miegs Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	52	51	98.1%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	70	58	82.9%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH(1678)	39	38	97.4%	0%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	17	16	94.1%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	15	14	93.3%	0%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	124	112	90.3%	0%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	0	0	N/A	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	33	32	97%	0%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	41	39	95.1%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	26	26	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1672)	2	2	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Coauga County - SSVF RRH(1110)	26	25	96.2%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ediain County - 33VF (KH) (1110)	25	25	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	6	6	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH(1093)	13	13	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	27	25	92.6%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	4	4	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1111)		8	100%	0%
Preble - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH(944)	8 21	21	100%	0%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	8	7	87.5%	25%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	27	23		0%
			85.2%	
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRP RRH(868)	27 70	25	92.6%	0% 0%
		61	87.1%	
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH(1089) Science Science Christian Ministriae HCRR RRH(1089)	83	81	97.6%	0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	60	55	91.7%	0%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	26	21	80.8%	0%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	44	41	93.2%	0%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Income

Non-Cash Benefits / Health Insurance at Exit

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 85% of clients will exit with at least one source of non cash benefit or health insurance.

Provider	Adult Leavers	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	10	10	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	75	69	92%	0%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	28	22	78.6%	7.1%
Warren - Ohio Valley Goodwill - SSVF RRH(1412)	0	0	N/A	0%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	133	102	76.7%	0%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	52	52	100%	0%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	42	39	92.9%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	51	47	92.2%	0%
Totals:	3,325	3,042	91.5%	

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Adams - Adams Brown Counties Economic Opportunities - HCRP RRH	2	2	0	0%	0%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH	130	133	31	23.3%	4.6%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH	14	14	7	50%	0.0%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH	56	56	27	48.2%	0.0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH	14	14	4	28.6%	0.0%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH	42	43	12	27.9%	0.0%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	65	65	0	0%	0.0%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH	41	42	3	7.1%	4.9%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH	56	56	5	8.9%	8.9%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH	61	64	9	14.1%	3.3%
Butler - Serve City, Inc HCRP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH	41	41	12	29.3%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH	39	39	5	12.8%	0.0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH	43	43	14	32.6%	0.0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH	84	86	9	10.5%	0.0%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH	70	71	6	8.5%	1.4%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH	27	27	13	48.1%	0.0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF	27	29	7	24.1%	0.0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH	110	110	32	29.1%	0.9%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH	3	3	1	33.3%	0%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH	20	20	3	15%	0.0%
Darke - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH	25	25	2	8%	0.0%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH	26	27	10	37%	0.0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH	100	100	37	37%	4.0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	47	47	13	27.7%	0.0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH	73	75	19	25.3%	0.0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts -	8	8	2	25%	0.0%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - HCRP RRH	40	40	6	15%	0.0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH	44	44	5	11.4%	6.8%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - SSVF RRH	123	124	12	9.7%	0.8%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH	22	22	1	4.5%	0.0%
Greene - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area -	46	46	0	0%	0.0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH	77	77	15	19.5%	0.0%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH	8	8	0	0%	0.0%
lighland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH	59	59	10	16.9%	0.0%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	26	26	3	11.5%	0.0%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH	1	1	0	0%	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH	4	4	0	0%	0.0%
ackson-Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	36	36	1	2.8%	2.8%
lefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH	55	55	19	34.5%	0.0%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH	11	11	0	0%	9.1%
Knox - Benavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Onio - HCRP RRH Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH	16	16	1	6.3%	12.5%
ake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH	21	23	1	4.3%	0.0%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH	101	101	13	12.9%	0.0%
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF RRH	41	41	2	4.9%	0.0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH	19	19	2	10.5%	0.0%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH	14	14	1	7.1%	14.3%
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH	16	16	4	25%	0%
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH	537	545	83	15.2%	0.4%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH	29	29	5	17.2%	0.0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH	69	71	11	15.5%	0.0%
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH	5	5	0	0%	0.0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH	34	34	8	23.5%	0.0%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH	86	88	3	3.4%	1.2%
Lucas - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH	75	79	5	6.3%	1.3%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	13	14	3	21.4%	7.7%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH	67	69	10	14.5%	0.0%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH	20	20	5	25%	5.0%
Meigs - Gallia Miegs Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	66	68	1	1.5%	0.0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH	76	77	48	62.3%	0.0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family -				0=10.10	
RRH	41	41	23	56.1%	0.0%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	21	21	3	14.3%	0.0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH	26	26	1	3.8%	0.0%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH	150	154	17	11%	0.0%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	6	6	0	0%	0.0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH	38	38	10	26.3%	0.0%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH	46	46	11	23.9%	0.0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH	33	33	5	15.2%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH	2	2	1	50%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH	28	29	3	10.3%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH	31	31	2	6.5%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH	6	6	0	0%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH	17	17	2	11.8%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH	27	27	8	29.6%	11.1%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH	13	13	1	7.7%	0.0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH	9	9	2	22.2%	0%
Preble - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP RRH	21	21	10	47.6%	0.0%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH	36	36	1	2.8%	11.1%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH	27	27	0	0%	3.7%
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH	42	42	3	7.1%	2.4%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRP RRH	70	70	4	5.7%	0.0%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - SSVF RRH	106	109	23	21.1%	0.9%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH	60	60	3	5%	0.0%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH	26	26	11	42.3%	0.0%
Frumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH	44	44	10	22.7%	0.0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH	23	23	5	21.7%	0%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH	91	96	12	12.5%	5.5%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	36	37	3	8.1%	13.9%
Warren - Ohio Valley Goodwill - SSVF RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

Provider	Adults	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH	148	153	13	8.5%	0.0%
Nashington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH	66	66	16	24.2%	1.5%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH	43	43	1	2.3%	0.0%
Nayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH	56	56	17	30.4%	5.4%
Totals	4,470	4,530	782	17.3%	

HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION

Homelessness Prevention

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Exits to or Retention of Permanent Housing	At least 90% of participants in Homelessness Prevention (HP) projects remain in permanent housing (PH) or exit to PH at program exit	91%
Entries into the Homeless System	HP projects will have no more than 25% of adults who exited to PH enter into the Ohio BoSCoC homeless system within 12 months of HP assistance	4%

SUCCESS!

Of the 2,847 adults who exited a
Homelessness Prevention project to a
permanent destination, 2,730 (96%)
did not return to the Balance of State
homeless system within a year.

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to p	ermanem m	Remaining	
Provider	Clients	in or exiting to PH	Percentage
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP HPap(914)	160	160	100%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP HP(960)	16	15	93.8%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP HPap(1339)	0		N/A
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP HP(973)	10	10	100%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP HPap(953)	59	59	100%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - HP(1708)	0		N/A
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP HPap(1664)	6	6	100%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP HP(1661)	0		N/A
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP HP(1660)	3	3	100%
Butler - Serve City Inc HCRP HP(1662)	0		N/A
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP HP(1337)	8	8	100%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP HP(949)	22	22	100%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP HP(926)	0		N/A
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP HP(924)	0		N/A
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP HP(955)	0		N/A
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF HP(1181)	27	17	63%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP HPap(879)	44	38	86.4%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF HP (1330)	1	1	100%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP HP(998)	9	5	55.6%
Darke - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP HP(920)	0		N/A
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF HP(1182)	104	97	93.3%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP HP(934)	71	62	87.3%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP HPap(957)	1	1	100%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF HP(1319)	75	74	98.7%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - HP(1696)	12	12	100%
Erie - VOA of Greater Ohio - HCRP HP(908)	51	51	100%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP HP(894)	18	18	100%
Fairfield - LSS of Central Ohio - SSVF HP(1356)	51	51	100%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP HP(970)	0		N/A
Greene - Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area - HCRP HP(951)	13	13	100%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP HPap(912)	90	89	98.9%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP HP(972)	0		N/A
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP HP(1007)	11	11	100%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP HP(996)	15	15	100%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP HP(904)	11	11	100%
Jackson-Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP HP(1005)	67	67	100%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP HPap(883)	80	78	97.5%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP HP(991)	9	9	100%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP HP(999)	32	27	84.4%
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF HP(1690)	29	28	96.6%
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP HPap(1358)	0		N/A
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF HP(1183)	26	26	100%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention of PSH) of exit to permanent housing.			
		Remaining in or exiting	
Provider	Clients	to PH	Percentage
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP HP(987)	8	8	100%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP HP(993)	27	27	100%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP HP(896)	12	10	83.3%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF HP(1185)	63	62	98.4%
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP HP(1019)	12	12	100%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP HPap(1335)	15	15	100%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP HP(958)	93	93	100%
Lucas - WSOS CAC - SSVF HP(1307)	51	38	74.5%
Madison - Bridges CAP - HCRP HP(947)	41	41	100%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP HP(910)	37	22	59.5%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP HPap(961)	40	40	100%
Meigs - Gallia Meigs Integrated Services - HCRP HP(1009)	41	38	92.7%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP HP(918)	0		N/A
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA STRMU - HP(1645)	289	273	94.5%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA STRMU - HP(1646)	277	276	99.6%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP HPap(967)	31	29	93.5%
Muskingum - Muskingum Economic Opportuny Action Group, Inc HCRP HPap(1320)	93	57	61.3%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP HP(892)	0		N/A
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP HPap(887)	196	194	99%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP HP(1004)	8	8	100%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP HPap(975)	0		N/A
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP HPap(983)	79	79	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF HP(1670)	0		N/A
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF HP(1186)	19	16	84.2%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF HP(1327)	5	5	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF HP(1669)	4	4	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF HP(1254)	8	8	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP HP(941)	5	5	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF HP(1700)	0		N/A
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF HP(1255)	19	19	100%
Preble - Community Action Partnership of Greater Dayton - HCRP HP(945)	0		N/A
Preble - Home is the Foundation - Homelessness Prevention - HP(409)	0		N/A
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP HP(1015)	19	19	100%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP HP(906)	0		N/A
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP HP(979)			N/A
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - HCRP HP(935)	0 42	41	97.6%
Sandusky - WSOS CAC - SSVF HP(1178)	83	73	88%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP HP(989)	0		N/A
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP HP(1677)	17	17	100%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA STRMU - HP(1657)	2	2	100%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP HPap(976)	106	105	99.1%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP HPap(881)	82	72	87.8%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP HPap(963)	17	17	100%
,			

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 90% of clients will remain in Permanent Housing (Prevention or PSH) or exit to permanent housing.

Provider	Clients	Remaining in or exiting to PH	Percentage
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPp(1384)	165	156	94.5%
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP HP(932)	0		N/A
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF HP(1260)	168	153	91.1%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP HPap(981)	120	120	100%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP HPap(965)	7	7	100%
zzAdams - Adams Brown Counties Economic Opportunities - HCRP HP(985)	1	1	100%
zzMahoning - COMPASS - HOPWA STRMU - HP(1641)	137		N/A
Sum:	3,570	3,246	90.9%

STREET OUTREACH

Street Outreach

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 30% of participants in Outreach projects will move into permanent housing at exit	32%
Exits from Unsheltered Locations to Temporary or Permanent Housing	At least 60% of participants in Outreach projects will move from unsheltered locations to temporary or permanent housing at program exit	40%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 30% of clients will exit to permanent destinations.

Provider		Permanent Destinations	
		# of Exits	% of Exits
Butler - Transitional Living, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1367)	35	1	2.9%
Clermont - GCBHS - PATH Street Outreach(1771)	0	0	N/A
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - PATH Street Outreach(1361)		22	88%
Lake - Extended Housing, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1364)		17	28.8%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - PATH Street Outreach(1371)	20	5	25%
Totals:	139	45	32.4%

Date Range: 1/1/17 to 12/31/17

At least 60% of clients will exit to either temporary or permanent housing.

Provider		Temporary or Permanent Destinations	
		# of Exits	% of Exits
Butler - Transitional Living, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1367)	35	2	5.7%
Clermont - GCBHS - PATH Street Outreach(1771)	0	0	N/A
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - PATH Street Outreach(1361)	25	23	92%
Lake - Extended Housing, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1364)	59	23	39%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - PATH Street Outreach(1371)	20	7	35%
Totals:	139	55	39.6%

SYSTEM LEVEL OBJECTIVES

System Level Objectives

INDICATOR	GOAL	QUARTER PERFORMANCE
Length of Time Homeless	Persons in the Ohio BoSCoC will have an average length of time homeless in ES, SH, and TH projects combined of no more than 90 days	127 days ¹ / 58 days ²
	Persons in the Ohio BoSCoC will have a median length of time homeless in ES, SH, and TH projects combined of no more than 90 days	51 days/ 29 days
Returns to Homelessness	The Ohio BoSCoC will have no more than 10% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	7 %
	The Ohio BoSCoC will have no more than 20% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within <i>two years</i> of exit	17%
Exits to or Retention of Permanent Housing	At least 75% of participants in Ohio BoSCoC ES, SH, TH, and RRH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	71%
	At least 90% of participants remain in Ohio BoSCoC PSH projects or exit to permanent housing (PH) as of the end of the reporting period or at program exit	96%
Number of Homeless Persons ³	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total homelessness by 4% annually	Increased by 9%
	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total counts of sheltered homeless in HMIS by 4% annually	Increased by 3.8%
	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total homelessness among Veterans by 10% annually	Decreased by 22%
	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total chronic homelessness by 10% annually	Increased by 4%

¹ This is from Metric 1b, which measures Length of Time Homeless by using client assessment data such as Approximate Date of Homelessness and Number of Times/Months the client was homeless in the past 3 years.

² This is from Metric 1a, which measures Length of Time Homeless by adding together days the client has been in a homeless project in an HMIS-participating project within the Balance of State CoC since 2012.

 $^{^{3}}$ This is from the 2017 PIT data.

DATA SOURCES

Data Sources

The following reports are being utilized to gather the data presented in this report:

- 1. Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "CoC Performance 2017"
- 2. *Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "Recurrence"
- 3. *Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "Recurrence HP"
- 4. Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "HP RRH Spending"
- 5. 2017 Point in Time Count data
- 6. **The System Performance Measure reports
 - a. Metrics 1a and 1b
 - b. Metrics 2a and 2b
 - c. Metrics 7b.1 and 7b.2

*Recurrence reporting on date ranges of less than a year will be run with the QPR's End Date being the point from which the Recurrence counts backward. So for Quarter 1, the Recurrence will look at 4/1/2015 – 3/31/2017 since it is looking back two years. For Quarter 2, the Recurrence will look at 7/1/2015 – 6/30/2017, etc.

**Similarly, the System Performance Measure reports are run with the QPR's End Date being the point from which the reports count backward.

Contact Information

Coalition on Homelessness and Housing in Ohio 175 S 3rd Street, Suite 580 Columbus, OH 43215 **Tel** 614.280.1984 http://cohhio.org



